
From: CINDY DAVIS
To: Jeffrey Delapena
Subject: Re: Clark County Planning Commission Work Session, Scheduled June 5, 2025
Date: Saturday, May 31, 2025 12:47:11 PM

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

If this committee has anything to do with East County and it’s condition of extreme
congestion and being way overly and insanely crowded, then you All have been a terrible job!
If not, please forgive me!

On 05/29/2025 11:16 AM PDT Jeffrey Delapena
<jeffrey.delapena@clark.wa.gov> wrote:

A Planning Commission Work Session has been scheduled for Thursday, June 5,
2025, at 5:30 p.m. at the PSC Building, 1300 Franklin Street, 6th floor Training
Room, on the below topics:

Comp Plan Policy: Climate Element, Part 2 (Chapter 14)
Comp Plan Policy: Rural and Natural Resource Element (Chapter 3) with
Climate Integration
Comp Plan Policy: Parks, Recreation & Open Space Element (Chapter 7)
with Climate Integration

 

Enclosed is the agenda and link to the Planning Commission website. Please note
that the webpage will be updated with additional meeting materials as more
information becomes available.

https://clark.wa.gov/community-planning/planning-commission-hearings-and-
meeting-notes
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